# City of Windsor 1986 Canada Census

## Fontainbleu Planning District and Policy Area

### Table of Contents

CENSUS SUMMARY	3
POPULATION BY AGE	4
FAMILY STRUCTURE / CHILDREN	5
HOUSEHOLDS / MARITAL STATUS	6
DWELLINGS	7
LANGUAGE - MOTHER TONGUE	8
HOME LANGUAGE / ETHNIC ORIGIN	9
1985 INCOME	10
IMMIGRATION/MOBILITY	11
EDUCATION/QUALIFICATIONS	12
LABOUR FORCE	13
INDUSTRY/OCCUPATION	14
OCCUPATION/SEX	15

#### **CENSUS SUMMARY**

5 to 19 years       2,735       24%         20 to 24 years       955       8%         25 to 34 years       1,630       14%         35 to 44 years       1,580       14%         45 to 54 years       1,050       9%         65 to 74 years       730       6%         75 years and over       34.8         Average age of population       34.8         Total census families (% base)       3,080         Husband-wife families       2,685       87%         With no children at home       875       28%         With children at home       4,225       1,815       59%         Lone-parent families       390       13%         Total children at home       4,225       1,4         Average children per family       1,4         Private households (% base)       3,955         Persons in households       11,265         Average persons per household       2.8         Occupied dwellings (% base)       3,955         Owned       3,050       77%         Rented       3,195       81%         Single detached house       3,195       81%         Apartment 5 or more storeys       3,85       10% </th <th>CENSUS SUMMARY</th> <th>Fontair</th> <th>nbleu</th>	CENSUS SUMMARY	Fontair	nbleu
Male       5,475       48%         Female       5,850       52%         By age:       725       6%         5 to 19 years       2,735       24%         20 to 24 years       955       8%         25 to 34 years       1,630       14%         35 to 44 years       1,580       14%         45 to 54 years       1,050       9%         65 to 74 years       730       6%         75 years and over       30       5%         Average age of population       34.8         Total census families (% base)       3,080         Husband-wife families       2,685       87%         With no children at home       4,225         With children at home       4,225       1,815       59%         Lone-parent families       390       13%         Total children at home       4,225       1.4         Average children per family       1,4       2.8         Persons in households (% base)       3,955         Occupied dwellings (% base)       3,955         Owned       3,050       77%         Rented       3,195       81%         Single detached house       3,195       10% <t< td=""><td>Total population (% base)</td><td>11,314</td><td></td></t<>	Total population (% base)	11,314	
By age:         725         6%           5 to 19 years         2,735         24%           20 to 24 years         955         8%           25 to 34 years         1,630         14%           35 to 44 years         1,580         14%           45 to 54 years         1,050         9%           65 to 74 years         730         6%           75 years and over         3080         5%           Average age of population         34.8         3,080           Husband-wife families         2,685         87%           With no children at home         2,685         87%           With children at home         4,225           Average children per family         1.4           Private households (% base)         3,955           Persons in households         11,265           Average persons per household         2.8           Occupied dwellings (% base)         3,955           Owned         3,050         77%           Rented         3,195         81%           Single detached house         3,195         10%           Apartment 5 or more storeys         0ther type of dwelling         3,55         9%	By sex:		
By age: 0 to 4 years 5 to 19 years 20 to 24 years 25 to 34 years 35 to 44 years 45 to 54 years 65 to 74 years 75 years and over  Average age of population  Total census families (% base)  Husband-wife families With no children at home With children at home With children at home Lone-parent families  Total children at home Average children per family  Private households (% base)  Persons in households Average persons per household  Occupied dwellings (% base)  Occupied dwellings (% base)  Single detached house Apartment 5 or more storeys Other type of dwelling  1,630 1,49 1,580 1,49 1,580	Male	5,475	48%
0 to 4 years       725 6%         5 to 19 years       2,735 24%         20 to 24 years       955 8%         25 to 34 years       1,630 14%         35 to 44 years       1,580 14%         45 to 54 years       1,050 9%         65 to 74 years       730 6%         75 years and over       34.8         Average age of population         34.8       3,080         Husband-wife families (% base)         With no children at home       2,685 87%         With children at home       875 28%         With children at home       4,225         Average children per family       1.4         Private households (% base)       3,955         Persons in households       11,265         Average persons per household       2.8         Occupied dwellings (% base)       3,955         Owned       3,050 77%         Rented       3,195 81%         Single detached house       3,195 81%         Apartment 5 or more storeys       3,855 9%         Other type of dwelling       3,55 9%	Female	5,850	52%
0 to 4 years       725 6%         5 to 19 years       2,735 24%         20 to 24 years       955 8%         25 to 34 years       1,630 14%         35 to 44 years       1,580 14%         45 to 54 years       1,050 9%         65 to 74 years       730 6%         75 years and over       34.8         Average age of population         34.8       3,080         Husband-wife families (% base)         With no children at home       2,685 87%         With children at home       875 28%         With children at home       4,225         Average children per family       1.4         Private households (% base)       3,955         Persons in households       11,265         Average persons per household       2.8         Occupied dwellings (% base)       3,955         Owned       3,050 77%         Rented       3,195 81%         Single detached house       3,195 81%         Apartment 5 or more storeys       3,855 9%         Other type of dwelling       3,55 9%	By age:		
20 to 24 years 25 to 34 years 35 to 44 years 45 to 54 years 55 to 64 years 65 to 74 years 75 years and over  Average age of population  Total census families (% base)  Husband-wife families With no children at home With children at home With children at home Lone-parent families  Total children at home Average children per family  Private households (% base)  Persons in households Average persons per household  Occupied dwellings (% base)  Occupied dwellings (% base)  Oscupied dwellings (% base)  Single detached house Apartment 5 or more storeys Other type of dwelling  1,580 1,630 14% 1,275 11% 1,275 1,	0 to 4 years		
25 to 34 years 35 to 44 years 45 to 54 years 55 to 64 years 65 to 74 years 75 years and over  Average age of population  Total census families (% base)  Husband-wife families With no children at home With children at home With children at home Lone-parent families  Total children at home Average children per family  Private households (% base)  Persons in households Average persons per household  Occupied dwellings (% base)  Owned Rented  Single detached house Apartment 5 or more storeys Other type of dwelling  1,580 1,490 1,580 1,050 9% 3,080  2,685 87% 875 28% 1,815 59% 1,815 59% 1,815 59% 1,225 1,4 2,225 1,4 3,955 3,050 77% 920 23% 3,955 3,050 77% 920 23% 3,955 3,050	5 to 19 years		
35 to 44 years       1,580       14%         45 to 54 years       1,050       9%         55 to 64 years       730       6%         75 years and over       580       5%         Average age of population       34.8         Total census families (% base)       3,080         Husband-wife families       2,685       87%         With no children at home       875       28%         With children at home       390       13%         Lone-parent families       390       13%         Total children at home       4,225       1.4         Average children per family       1.4       1.4         Private households (% base)       3,955       2.8         Occupied dwellings (% base)       3,955       3,050       77%         Owned       3,050       77%       920       23%         Single detached house       3,195       81%         Apartment 5 or more storeys       0ther type of dwelling       355       9%		955	8%
45 to 54 years 55 to 64 years 65 to 74 years 75 years and over  Average age of population  Total census families (% base)  Husband-wife families With no children at home With children at home Lone-parent families  Total children at home Average children per family  Private households (% base)  Persons in households Average persons per household  Occupied dwellings (% base)  Owned Rented  Single detached house Apartment 5 or more storeys Other type of dwelling  1,275 11% 1,050 9% 730 6% 74 730 6% 730 730 6% 730 730 6% 730 730 74 74 74 74 74 74 74 74 74 74 74 74 74		1,630	14%
55 to 64 years       1,050       9%         65 to 74 years       730       6%         75 years and over       380       5%         Average age of population       34.8         Total census families (% base)       3,080         Husband-wife families       2,685       87%         With no children at home       875       28%         With children at home       390       13%         Lone-parent families       390       13%         Total children at home       4,225       1.4         Average children per family       1.4       2.8         Persons in households (% base)       3,955       2.8         Occupied dwellings (% base)       3,955       3,050       77%         920       23%         Single detached house       3,195       81%         Apartment 5 or more storeys       3,55       9%			
65 to 74 years       730 6%         75 years and over       34.8         Average age of population       34.8         Total census families (% base)       3,080         Husband-wife families       2,685 87%         With no children at home       875 28%         With children at home       1,815 59%         Lone-parent families       390 13%         Total children at home       4,225         Average children per family       1.4         Private households (% base)       3,955         Average persons per household       11,265         Average persons per household       2.8         Occupied dwellings (% base)       3,955         Owned       3,050 77%         Rented       3,195 81%         Single detached house       3,195 81%         Apartment 5 or more storeys       3,55 9%         Other type of dwelling       355 9%			
Average age of population  Total census families (% base)  Husband-wife families With no children at home With children at home Lone-parent families  Total children at home Average children per family  Private households (% base)  Persons in households Average persons per household  Occupied dwellings (% base) Owned Rented  Single detached house Apartment 5 or more storeys Other type of dwelling  34.8  2,685 87% 875 28% 1,815 59% 1,815 59% 13,955 2.8  3,955 3,050 77% 920 23% 3,195			
Average age of population  Total census families (% base)  Husband-wife families With no children at home With children at home Lone-parent families  Total children at home Average children per family  Private households (% base)  Persons in households Average persons per household  Occupied dwellings (% base) Owned Rented  Single detached house Apartment 5 or more storeys Other type of dwelling  3,080  2,685 87% 875 28% 1,815 59% 1,815 59% 1,815 59% 1,815 59% 1,815 59% 1,815 3,955 3,050 77% 920 23% 3,195			
Total census families (% base)  Husband-wife families With no children at home With children at home  Lone-parent families  Total children at home Average children per family  Private households (% base)  Persons in households Average persons per household  Occupied dwellings (% base)  Owned Rented  Single detached house Apartment 5 or more storeys Other type of dwelling  3,080  2,685 87% 875 28% 1,815 59% 1,815 59% 1,815 59% 1,815 59% 1,815 59% 1,815 59% 1,815 59% 1,815 87% 879 875 879 875 876 877 875 877 875 875 877 875 876 877 877 876 877 877 877 877 877 877	75 years and over	580	5%
Husband-wife families With no children at home With children at home Lone-parent families Total children at home Average children per family Private households (% base) Persons in households Average persons per household Occupied dwellings (% base) Owned Rented Single detached house Apartment 5 or more storeys Other type of dwelling  2,685 87% 875 28% 1,815 59% 1,	Average age of population	34.8	
With no children at home With children at home With children at home Lone-parent families  Total children at home Average children per family  Private households (% base) Persons in households Average persons per household  Occupied dwellings (% base) Owned Rented  Single detached house Apartment 5 or more storeys Other type of dwelling  1,815 59% 4,225 1.4  4,225 1.4  11,265 2.8  3,955 3,050 77% 920 23% 3,955 3,050 77% 920 3355 9%	Total census families (% base)	3,080	
With no children at home With children at home With children at home Lone-parent families  Total children at home Average children per family  Private households (% base) Persons in households Average persons per household  Occupied dwellings (% base) Owned Rented  Single detached house Apartment 5 or more storeys Other type of dwelling  1,815 59% 4,225 1.4  4,225 1.4  11,265 2.8  3,955 3,050 77% 920 23% 3,955 3,050 77% 920 3355 9%	Husband-wife families	2.685	87%
With children at home  Lone-parent families  Total children at home Average children per family  Private households (% base)  Persons in households Average persons per household  Occupied dwellings (% base)  Owned Rented  Single detached house Apartment 5 or more storeys Other type of dwelling  1,815 59% 4,225 1.4  1,265 2.8  3,955 3,050 77% 920 23% 3,955 3,050 77% 920 3,955		875	28%
Total children at home Average children per family  Private households (% base)  Persons in households Average persons per household  Occupied dwellings (% base)  Owned Rented  Single detached house Apartment 5 or more storeys Other type of dwelling  4,225 1.4  4,225 1.4  3,955 2.8  11,265 2.8  3,955 3,050 77% 920 23% 3,195 3,19			
Average children per family  Private households (% base)  Persons in households Average persons per household  Occupied dwellings (% base)  Owned Rented  Single detached house Apartment 5 or more storeys Other type of dwelling  1.4  3,955 2.8  3,955 3,050 77% 920 23% 3,195 81% 385 10% 355 9%	Lone-parent families	390	13%
Average children per family  Private households (% base)  Persons in households Average persons per household  Occupied dwellings (% base)  Owned Rented  Single detached house Apartment 5 or more storeys Other type of dwelling  1.4  3,955 2.8  3,955 3,050 77% 920 23% 3,195 81% 385 10% 355 9%	Total children at home	4 225	
Persons in households Average persons per household  Occupied dwellings (% base) Owned Rented  Single detached house Apartment 5 or more storeys Other type of dwelling  11,265 2.8  3,955 3,050 77% 920 23% 3,195 81% 385 10% 355 9%			
Average persons per household  Occupied dwellings (% base) Owned Rented  Single detached house Apartment 5 or more storeys Other type of dwelling  2.8  3,955 3,050 77% 920 23% 3,195 81% 385 10%	Private households (% base)	3,955	
Average persons per household  Occupied dwellings (% base) Owned Rented  Single detached house Apartment 5 or more storeys Other type of dwelling  2.8  3,955 3,050 77% 920 23% 3,195 81% 385 10%	Persons in households	11.265	
Owned Rented       3,050       77%         Rented       920       23%         Single detached house Apartment 5 or more storeys Other type of dwelling       3,195       81%         0ther type of dwelling       355       9%	Average persons per household		
Owned Rented       3,050       77%         Rented       920       23%         Single detached house Apartment 5 or more storeys Other type of dwelling       3,195       81%         0ther type of dwelling       355       9%	Occupied dwellings (% base)		
Rented 920 23%  Single detached house 3,195 81% Apartment 5 or more storeys Other type of dwelling 355 9%	. ,	3,050	77%
Apartment 5 or more storeys Other type of dwelling  385 10% 355 9%	Rented	920	23%
Apartment 5 or more storeys Other type of dwelling  385 10% 355 9%	Single detached house	3 195	81%
Other type of dwelling 355 9%	o .	-	
1985 Avg. hhld income (est.) 36,207			
	1985 Avg. hhld income (est.)	36,207	

#### **POPULATION BY AGE**

POPULATION BY AGE	Fontair	ıbleu
Total population (% Base)	11,314	
Average age of population		
By age:		
0 - 4 years	725	6%
5 - 9 years	735	
10 - 14 years	905	
15 - 19 years	1,095	
20 - 24 years	955	
25 - 34 years	1,630	
35 - 44 years	1,580	
45 - 54 years	1,275	
55 - 64 years	1,050	9%
65 - 74 years	730	6%
	580	
75 years and over	580	5%
Male population	5,475	
Average age of males	33.6	
By age:		
0 - 4 years	365	3%
	360	
5 - 9 years 10 - 14 years	470	
	550	
15 - 19 years		
20 - 24 years	495	
25 - 34 years	780	
35 - 44 years	760	
45 - 54 years	650	
55 - 64 years	510	
65 - 74 years	305	
75 years and over	195	2%
Female population	5,850	52%
Average age of females	36	
By age:		
0 - 4 years	360	3%
5 - 9 years	375	
10 - 14 years	435	
15 - 19 years	545	
20 - 24 years	460 950	
25 - 34 years	850	
35 - 44 years	820	
45 - 54 years	625	
55 - 64 years	540	5%
65 - 74 years	425	4%
75 years and over	385	3%

#### FAMILY STRUCTURE/CHILDREN

FAMILY STRUCTURE / CHILDREN	Fontai	nbleu
Total census families (% base)	3,080	
By family structure:		
Total husband-wife families	2,685	87%
With no children at home	875	28%
With children at home	1,815	59%
1 child		20%
2 children	800	26%
3 or more children	425	14%
Lone-parent families	390	13%
Lone male parent	60	
1 child at home	25	
2 children at home	25	
3 or more children at home	25	1%
Lone female parent	310	10%
1 child at home	150	5%
2 children at home	130	4%
3 or more children at home	45	1%
Total children at home (%base)	4,225	
0 - 5 years		20%
6 - 14 years	1,490	
15 - 17 years		16%
18 - 24 years		24%
25 years and over	230	5%
Average children/family	1.4	

#### HOUSEHOLDS/MARITAL STATUS

HOUSEHOLDS / MARITAL STATUS	Fontaiı	nbleu
Private households (% base)	3,955	
By size of household:		
1 person		21%
2 persons	1,005	
3 persons	725	18%
4 - 5 persons	1,240	31%
6 or more persons	140	4%
Duranahan af a arana familian		
By number of census families:	045	000/
Non-family households		23%
Family households	3,025	
1 census family	2,985	
2 or more census families	40	1%
Persons in private households	11,265	
Average persons per household	2.8	
Census families in private	3,080	
households (% base)		
By size of census family:		
2 person family	1,060	3/10/2
3 persons		24%
4 persons	840	27%
•		14%
5 or more persons	430	1470
Total population (% base)	11,315	
By marital status, for persons		
15 years of age and over:		
Single (never married)	2,250	20%
Married	5,465	48%
Widowed	710	6%
Divorced	320	3%
Separated	320 190	2%

#### **DWELLINGS**

DWELLINGS	Fontai	nbleu
Occupied dwellings (% base)	3,955	
By tenure: Rented Owned On Reserve  By dwelling type: Single detached house Apartment 5 or more stories Movable dwelling All other dwelling types	920 3,050 0 3,195 385 0 355	77% 0% 81% 10% 0%
By age of dwelling - total Constructed before 1946 1946 - 1960 1961 - 1970 1971 - 1980 1981 - 1986	3,955 565 1,315 950 1,070 60	33% 24% 27%
Dwellings with central heat Gas Electricity Oil Other fuels	3,820 3,250 630 45 25	82% 16% 1%
Tenant occupied households With rent >= 30% hhld inc.	905 300	33%
Owner occupied households Payments >= 30% hhld. inc.	3,035 270	9%

#### LANGUAGE-MOTHERTONGUE

Total non-official languages  German  Chinese  Dutch  Polish  Italian  Portuguese  Ukrainian  Greek  Languages other than above  2,220 209  2,220 209  2,220 209  2,220 209  209  215 29  45 09  45 09  15 09  15 09  10 09  790 79	<b>LANGUAGE - MOTHER TONGUE</b>	Fontair	nbleu
Total official languages         8,230 739           English         7,625 679           French         605 59           Total non-official languages         2,220 209           German         215 29           Chinese         45 09           Dutch         15 09           Polish         115 19           Italian         605 59           Portuguese         10 09           Ukrainian         140 19           Greek         50 09           Languages other than above         790 79	Total responses (% Base)	11,310	
Total official languages         8,230 739           English         7,625 679           French         605 59           Total non-official languages         2,220 209           German         215 29           Chinese         45 09           Dutch         15 09           Polish         115 19           Italian         605 59           Portuguese         10 09           Ukrainian         140 19           Greek         50 09           Languages other than above         790 79			
English       7,625       679         French       605       59         Total non-official languages       2,220       209         German       215       29         Chinese       45       09         Dutch       15       09         Polish       115       19         Italian       605       59         Portuguese       10       09         Ukrainian       140       19         Greek       50       09         Languages other than above       790       79	Total single responses	10,445	92%
French         605         59           Total non-official languages         2,220         209           German         215         29           Chinese         45         09           Dutch         15         09           Polish         115         19           Italian         605         59           Portuguese         10         09           Ukrainian         140         19           Greek         50         09           Languages other than above         790         79	Total official languages	8,230	73%
Total non-official languages  German Chinese Dutch Polish Italian  Portuguese Ukrainian Greek Languages 0 10 09 79	English	7,625	67%
German       215       29         Chinese       45       09         Dutch       15       09         Polish       115       19         Italian       605       59         Portuguese       10       09         Ukrainian       140       19         Greek       50       09         Languages other than above       790       79	French	605	5%
German       215       29         Chinese       45       09         Dutch       15       09         Polish       115       19         Italian       605       59         Portuguese       10       09         Ukrainian       140       19         Greek       50       09         Languages other than above       790       79			
German       215       29         Chinese       45       09         Dutch       15       09         Polish       115       19         Italian       605       59         Portuguese       10       09         Ukrainian       140       19         Greek       50       09         Languages other than above       790       79	Total non-official languages	2,220	20%
Dutch         15         09           Polish         115         19           Italian         605         59           Portuguese         10         09           Ukrainian         140         19           Greek         50         09           Languages other than above         790         79	5 5		
Polish         115         19           Italian         605         59           Portuguese         10         09           Ukrainian         140         19           Greek         50         09           Languages other than above         790         79	Chinese	45	0%
Italian 605 59  Portuguese 10 09 Ukrainian 140 19 Greek 50 09 Languages other than above 790 79	Dutch	15	0%
Portuguese 10 09 Ukrainian 140 19 Greek 50 09 Languages other than above 790 79	Polish	115	
Ukrainian 140 19 Greek 50 09 Languages other than above 790 79	Italian	605	5%
Ukrainian 140 19 Greek 50 09 Languages other than above 790 79			
Greek 50 09 Languages other than above 790 79	8		
Languages other than above 790 79	- · · · - · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
	0.00		
Total multiple recognizes	Languages other than above	790	1%
Total multiple responses 865 89	Total multiple responses	865	8%

#### HOME LANGUAGE / ETHNIC ORIGIN

HOME LANGUAGE / ETHNIC ORIGIN	Fontair	nbleu
Total population (% base)	11,314	
By home language:		
Total single response	10,320	91%
English	8,905	79%
French	295	3%
Italian	345	3%
Chinese	15	0%
German	40	0%
Portuguese	10	
Greek	0	
Other	720	
Speak more than one language	985	9%
By official language: English only French only Both English and French Neither English nor French	10,045 20 1,150 95	0% 10%
By ethnic origin: Single origin	7,460	66%
British	2,600	
French	1,185	
Aboriginal peoples	10	0%
German	370	3%
Italian	1,080	10%
Ukrainian	230	2%
Chinese		0%
Dutch (Netherlands)	85	
Other	1,870	
Reported more than one origin	3,855	34%

#### 1985 INCOME

1985 INCOME	Fontain	bleu
Total households (% Base)	3,950	
By household income:  Negative Income \$ 0 - 9,999 \$ 10,000 - 19,999 \$ 20,000 - 29,999 \$ 30,000 - 39,999 \$ 40,000 - 49,999 \$ 50,000 - 59,999 \$ 60,000 - 69,999 \$ 70,000 - 79,999 \$ 80,000 - 99,999 \$ 100,000 and over	10 665 525 495 602 555	0% 17% 13% 13% 15% 14% 12% 8% 3% 3%
Aggr. household income (\$'000) Average household income \$	143,018 36,207	
Males 15 yrs+ with income Aggregate income (\$'000) Average total income \$	3,965 100,786 25,419	
Females 15 yrs+ with income Aggregate income (\$'000) Average total income \$	3,690 43,351 11,748	
Males 15 yrs+ with employ.inc Aggregate income (\$'000) Average employment income \$	3,230 86,533 26,790	
Females 15 yrs+ with emp.inc. Aggregate income (\$'000) Average employment income \$	2,370 30,501 12,870	
Number of census families Aggr. family income (\$'000) Average family income \$	3,070 124,337 40,501	
Unattached individ. with inc. Aggregate income (\$'000) Average individual income \$	980 15,796 16,118	

#### IMMIGRATION/MOBILITY

IMMIGRATION/MOBILITY	Fontair	nbleu
Total population (% Base)	11,315	
By citizenship: Canadian Other than Canadian	10,795 525	
By immigration status: Non-immigrant population Born in province of res. Born in another province Immigrant population United States of America Other Americas United Kingdom Other Europe Africa Asia Other	8,450 7,550 890 2,880 175 480 1,895 0 235	67% 8% 25% 2% 0% 4% 17% 0% 2%
Immigrant population - total	2,880	
By period of immigration: Before 1946 1946 - 1966 1967 - 1977 1978 - 1982 1983 - 1986	400 1,455 820 130 75	5%
By age at time of immigration: 0 - 4 years 5 - 19 years 20 years and over		10% 28% 61%
By mobility status: Persons 5 years and over Non-movers (same address) Movers Non-migrants (same place) Migrants From same province From other province From outside Canada	10,590 7,235 3,345 2,680 680 435 200 60	68% 32% 25% 6% 4% 2%

#### **EDUCATION/QUALIFICATIONS**

EDUCATION/QUALIFICATIONS	Fontai	nbleu
Total population 15+ years	8,945	
By highest level of schooling: Less than grade 9 Grade 9 - 13, no sec. cert. Grade 9 - 13, second. cert. Trade certificate/diploma University without degree University with degree	1,510 2,910 1,235 2,155 680 405	33% 14% 24% 8%
Postsecondary educated population - total (% Base)	2,225	
By field of study:		
Male with postsecondary educ. Education/recreat./counsell. Fine and applied arts Humanities & related fields Social sciences & rel. field Commerce/management/bus.adm. Agricult. & biolog. sciences Engineering & applied scienc Technic.& trades (eng & sci) Health prof. science & tech. Mathematics & phys. sciences All other	1,230 20 25 55 55 110 30 55 800 40 20	1% 1% 2% 2% 5% 1% 2% 36% 2%
Female with postsecond. educ. Education/recreat./counsell. Fine and applied arts Humanities & related fields Social sciences & rel. field Commerce/management/bus.adm. Agricult. & biolog. sciences Engineering & applied scienc Technic.& trades (eng & sci) Health prof. science & tech. Mathematics & phys. sciences All other	995 95 140 15 80 280 10 60 260 35	4% 6% 1% 4% 13% 4% 0% 3% 12%

#### **LABOUR FORCE**

LABOUR FORCE	Fontai	nbleu
Total population 15+ years Total labour force 15+ years Employed Unemployed Persons not in labour force Participation rate Unemployment rate	8,935 5,640 5,075 600 3,275 63.12 10.64	63% 57% 7%
Male population 15+ years Labour force Employed Unemployed Not in labour force Participation rate Unemployment rate	4,255 3,310 3,020 310 950 77.79 9.37	37% 34% 3%
Female population 15+ years Labour force Employed Unemployed Not in labour force Participation rate Unemployment rate	4,680 2,355 2,055 290 2,325 50.32 12.31	26% 23% 3%
Males- all classes of worker Paid worker Self-employed	3,360 3,115 145	93% 4%
Females- all classes of worker Paid worker Self-employed	2,400 2,250 20	94% 1%

#### INDUSTRY/OCCUPATION

INDUSTRY/OCCUPATION	Fontai	nbleu
perienced labour force		
By Industry: (% Base)	5,555	
Agricultural & rel.services	40	1%
Other primary industries	20	0%
Manufacturing	2,220	40%
Construction	240	4%
Transportation & storage	145	3%
Communication & oth. utility	110	2%
Wholesale trade	125	
Retail trade	685	12%
Finance and insurance	110	
Real estate & insur. agents	60	1%
Business service	220	4%
Government service	190	3%
Educational service	320	-
Health & social service	375	
Accommodation, food, beverag	415	
Other service industries	290	5%
Experienced labour force		
by occupation: (% Base)	5,555	
Managerial, administrative	290	5%
Nat. science, eng. & math.	145	
Soc. sc., religion & artist.	135	2%
Teaching & related	145	3%
Medicine & health	270	5%
Clerical & related	845	15%
Sales	430	8%
Service	785	14%
Farming & horticultural	45	1%
Other primary industries	10	0%
Processing	105	2%
Machining & related	365	
Prod. fabric./assemb./repair	1,165	21%
Construction trades	240	4%
Transport equipmnt. operat.	180	3%
Material handling & related	140	3%
Oth. crafts & equip. operat.	55	1%
Occupations not classified	190	3%

#### OCCUPATION/SEX

OCCUPATION/SEX	Fontai	nbleu
F		
Experienced labour force	5,555	
by occupation: (% Base)	5,555	
Males - All occupations	3,260	
Managerial, administrative	3,200 195	6%
Nat. science, eng. & math.	140	
Soc. sc., religion & artist.	55	
Teaching & related	50	
Medicine & health	45	
Clerical & related	180	
Sales	190	
Service	325	
Farming & horticultural	35	
Other primary industries	10	
Processing	60	
Machining & related	325	10%
Prod. fabric./assemb./repair	960	29%
Construction trades	240	
Transport equipmnt. operat.	165	5%
Material handling & related	105	3%
Oth. crafts & equip. operat.	40	1%
Occupations not classified	130	4%
Females - All occupations	2,285	
Managerial, administrative	95	4%
Nat. science, eng. & math.	5	0%
Soc. sc., religion & artist.	80	
Teaching & related	95	4%
Medicine & health	225	10%
Clerical & related	665	29%
Sales	240	11%
Service	460	20%
Farming & horticultural	10	0%
Other primary industries	0	-
Processing	45	
Machining & related	40	
Prod. fabric./assemb./repair		
Construction trades	0	0%
Transport equipmnt. operat.	15	
Material handling & related	35	
Oth. crafts & equip. operat.	15	
Occupations not classified	60	3%